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Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

May 19, 1965

The Atlantic Refining Company
P. 0. Box 1978
Roswsll, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W, F. Tomlinson

Re: Administrative Order FC-164
Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of April 27, 1965, with which you enclosed
the revised drawing depicting the commingling facilities installed on
your Jal Lease pursuant to the terms of Administrative Order PC-164.

Please notify the Hobbs District Office of the Commission at such time
as the revision of the comaingling installatior is complete in order
that an inspection may ba made of the revision prior to putting it in
oreration.

Vary truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP:D&N18g

cc: 011 Conservation Commission - Hobbs
041 § Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
qQ United States Geological Survey - Roswell
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